# A Quick Start Guide IP Addresses and Proxies for Business

pubconcierge



## **Table of Contents**

## 4 Chapter 1: The Basics

- 4 IP Address Basics
- 4 Who Assigns IP Addresses?
- 5 How are IP Addresses Allocated?
- 6 How are IP Addresses Used?
- 6 Where are IP Addresses Used?
- 7 Proxy Basics
- 11 Key Proxy Characteristics

## 14 Chapter 2: Use Cases

- 14 Social Media Marketing
- 16 AdTech
- 18 Market Research
- 18 SEO & SERP
- 21 Cybersecurity
- 22 E-Commerce
- 24 Travel Data Aggregation
- 25 Other Use Cases

## 26 Conclusion





## Introduction

Proxies are fantastic tools for IP addresses. They have a ton of adaptability and are very practical in many situations. Proxy servers enable us to safely and quickly access geo-restricted content and remain anonymous online. However, that is merely the tip of the iceberg.

Proxies can play a significant role in a company's success. They are simple to set up and configure and can help quickly scale your business.

But, before getting started, it's crucial to understand the different types of proxies and their key traits. This guide will cover the basics of IP addresses and proxies, outline the various proxy types, and discuss the most common uses for each. By better understanding the proxy landscape, you can make a more informed choice about which type is best for your business needs.

3

# The Basics

## **IP Address Basics**

An IP address is a network's unique identifier for a computer or other device. Each device wanting to connect to the Internet must have this individual identifier.

It is crucial to understand how IPv4 and IPv6 addresses are categorized because IP addresses are divided into various types. Different types of IP addresses can be distinguished using several factors, such as registry-related, geolocation-related, or company-related.

## Who Assigns IP Addresses?

The Internet Assigned Numbers Authority (IANA) is in charge of managing IP addresses. It gives the Regional Internet Registries (RIR) large IPv4 and IPv6 address blocks. RIRs manage, allocate, and publicly register IP addresses and related Internet number resources like reverse DNS delegations and autonomous system numbers (ASNs) within their respective regions.

RIRs carry out all of the tasks above under the policies established by their specific regional communities. The five RIRs that currently assign IP addresses are as follows:



## **Five Regional Internet Registries:**

- 1. AFRINIC African region
- 2. APNIC Asia Pacific region
- **3.** <u>ARIN</u> North America and several Caribbean and North Atlantic Islands
- 4. LACNIC Latin America and the Caribbean
- <u>RIPE NCC</u> Europe, the Middle East, and parts of Central Asia

## **Regional Internet Registries**



**v** pubconcierge 5

## How are IP Addresses Allocated?

#### **Datacenter IPs (DCH)**

These are Internet Protocol addresses that are not connected to an ISP. In most cases, they come from cloud hosting services and data centers. This means multiple users use the same IP to connect to the Internet simultaneously.

Even though sharing IPs might be a problem for some, datacenter IPs have many benefits, including affordability, anonymity, and quick connection times.

#### **Residential IPs**

Residential IPs are the "traditional" IPs that ISPs offer. Businesses can easily use Residential IPs to simulate natural human behavior for particular use cases because they are addresses connected to physical devices. Residential IPs are generally more dependable and trustworthy, but they are more expensive. There are three categories of residential IPs:

Static Residential IPs - ISPs typically assign these.
Companies usually acquire them in huge blocks and use them for various purposes. Residential static IPs are advantageous because they are fast, secure, and have high uptime. They are called "static" because once assigned, businesses can use them for as long as needed without being changed.
Companies are responsible for the costs per bought (or leased) address.

- Rotating Residential IPs These residential IPs rotate with each connection request. They allow you to access a website multiple times using a different IP address. In contrast to static IPs, businesses pay for the traffic used by that particular IP address.
- Mobile Residential IPs Residential Mobile IPs (shortened as MIP) are assigned to mobile devices and paired with a mobile carrier.

#### **Commercial IPs**

These IP addresses belong to non-ISP businesses. Most of the time, these are different businesses, corporations, or enterprises that do not offer Internet services to end users despite owning IP address blocks.

Instead, businesses use these IPs in corporate networks only accessible to employees. Commercial IPs might be unable to access specific websites or services because companies use them for internal networks.

#### **Educational IPs**

Universities typically own educational IP addresses. They can be used as proxies for content filtering, allowing users only to access websites for educational and research purposes.

6

## How are IP Addresses Used?

IPs are critical for numerous businesses. No matter what type of IP you choose, it is crucial to understand the difference between dedicated and shared IPs.

A **dedicated IP** is unique to you and your company, using a dedicated server that only handles your traffic. Businesses use Dedicated IPs to keep the same addresses over time.

By contrast, a **shared IP** is selected from a pool of IPs and allocated to your system. Other users share the pool, so whenever someone disconnects, the ISP will take the IP back to the pool, where the system will assign it to someone else.

Shared IPs are a clever resource management and cost optimization method, but they can be less secure and reputable. For example, you might get an IP that authorities have previously flagged as suspicious or malicious. Still, this shared ecosystem has merits in making web scraping and data collection more efficient.

## Where are IP Addresses Used?

The mapping of an IPv4 or IPv6 address to a specific location is known as IP geolocation. This is where geolocation databases come into play. You can pinpoint your website visitors' location using geolocation IP databases. Businesses use these databases to identify an IP address's country, region, city, latitude, longitude, and other details.



Many companies are interested in IP geolocation since it helps them adjust and scale their business with vital applications like fraud detection and content personalization. By understanding the geolocation process, enterprises can gain an edge and use these assets to increase their reach.

The most common method of IP geolocation is an API (Application Programming Interface). An IP address is entered into an API, which then returns data on the location of that particular IPv4 or IPv6 address.

These APIs aid in comparing an IP address to a zip code, country, city, latitude, longitude, or another piece of data. You might also get domain name information, depending on the API.

A lookup for geolocating an IPv4 or IPv6 address is relatively simple. Useful yet straightforward tools for this include <u>ipinfo.io</u> or <u>ip2location.com</u>. But, be aware that sometimes the data displayed may be inaccurate.

## **Proxy Basics**

+ + +

+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +

+ +

+ + +

As we saw earlier, there are different types of IP addresses. In turn, these IPs lay the foundation for proxies.

A proxy—sometimes called a forward proxy or a proxy server acts like a gateway between your device and the Internet. Whenever you send a web request, it goes to the proxy server first. Proxy servers act as a firewall and web filter and have several benefits, such as:

- Cache data to accelerate the speed of common requests
- Privacy by making you anonymous online
- Protection from online risks by obscuring one's IP address

Like IP addresses, there are different types of proxies with varying use cases, which we will discuss in this section.

### **Proxy Types**

There are many different types of proxies, and because of that, they can be classified into specific categories. Although some of these characteristics often overlap, organizing proxies in this manner will help you make a more informed decision when considering using proxies for your business.

Some proxies are based on IP addresses stored in data centers, while others come from real residential users. All of this depends on the ASN (Autonomous System Number) type. Some of these proxies might be more useful than others based on your specific business needs. Typical use cases include data collection (web scraping), SEO monitoring and crawling, or market research.

#### **Datacenter Proxies**

Datacenter proxies refer to proxies that provide quick internet access at reasonable costs. They are not affiliated with an Internet

8

Service Provider (ISP), which means the websites won't be able to identify the user's real IP address providing complete anonymity. These IPs are traditionally designated as the IP addresses for servers. However, when used as proxies, a large number of IP addresses are assigned to a server that reroutes the traffic.

Datacenter proxies are highly beneficial if you want to maintain consistency in the origin of your information requests. This is achieved because businesses can keep static IPs as long as necessary without being rotated or changed. Besides being a highly costeffective option, datacenter proxies process requests faster than residential, thanks to a simpler architecture. In addition, they are a great way to access geo-restricted websites and offer access to geo-restricted content on a website that's otherwise openly accessible.

#### Top datacenter proxy benefits:

- Cost-effective
- Fast-loading
- Anonymity
- Useful for simple data collection tasks
- Can access geo-restricted websites and content

There are some downsides, however. Datacenter proxies are more suitable for simple websites. You might experience difficulties in accessing information from more complex sites using them. In addition, datacenter proxies are more easily detected and visible than residential proxies.

#### **Residential Proxies**

These are based on IPs that belong to real devices owned by people in different regions across the world. Users typically opt their devices into a P2P (peer-to-peer) network. Businesses then use these P2P networks to collect data from a user perspective. Such IP addresses are attached to actual, physical devices, so using them makes it easy to replicate organic human behavior.

This makes them great for your ability to crawl, view information, and ultimately collect data. Residential proxies ensure you can send more concurrent requests without worrying about your data collection process being slowed down by proxies or target sites.



9



#### Top residential proxy benefits:

- Versatility
- Adaptability
- Can access geo-restricted websites and content
- Less detectable

On the other hand, residential proxies can be costly. And rotating IPs that constitute a residential network might not be suitable for specific scenarios (geolocation, ad verification, or precise geotargeting) that would instead benefit from a consistent pool of IPs.

## **Hybrid Proxies**

Hybrid proxies merge the qualities of datacenter and residential proxies. They are hosted on a server and not a residential device (like a mobile phone or desktop computer). They can be either rotating, for use cases like data collection or static, for managing social media accounts.

Hybrid proxies take advantage of the fast speed and low cost of datacenter IPs and combine them with the high anonymity and reputation of residential IPs. Because of that, hybrid proxies are super fast, offering high uptime, anonymity, and nearly unlimited bandwidth.

### Top hybrid proxy benefits:

- Fast-loading
- Cost-effective
- Anonymity
- Reliability



## **Key Proxy Characteristics**

#### **Static and Rotating Proxies**

Similar to how IP addresses work, proxies can be static, keeping the same IP address for an indefinite period or rotating.

**Static (Dedicated) Proxies** are IP addresses that businesses can use indefinitely. They are helpful, for example, if you manage social media accounts. Unfortunately, they're inefficient in scraping tasks because websites can block them. By default, most **datacenter proxies are static, and residential proxies are rotating**.

**Rotating Proxies** change with every connection request or after some time. Rotating proxies are an excellent choice for data collection thanks to the low block rate since no two connections would be coming from the same IP address. And even if an IP gets blocked, there's no need to worry, as the system will assign the next one automatically.

#### **Forward and Reverse Proxies**

Proxy direction dictates which end of the connection benefits from a proxy server: the user that sends the request or the server that receives it:

**Forward Proxies** - This is the most common proxy type. It's what most people assume you are talking about when mentioning a proxy server. This proxy sits in front of users and acts as a gateway between them and the web servers they want to access. They route your outgoing connection requests through a proxy server, so you can browse anonymously, change your location, or scrape the web. Furthermore, proxies help you access georestricted content by changing the location of your IP address or blocking access to certain websites on the corporate network.

Many proxies used for privacy reasons, accessing geo-restricted content, or web scraping are forward proxies. Some common examples include datacenter, and residential or anonymous proxies. Each of these proxies has its use cases and is particularly useful for specific applications.

**Reverse Proxies** - Reverse proxies work the other way around. They sit in front of web servers and forward requests to those specific web servers. In other words, just as forward proxies guard the user, reverse proxies protect the web server.

How does a reverse proxy work? In essence, when clients send requests to a website's origin server, those requests are intercepted at the network's edge by the reverse proxy server. This reverse proxy server will then send requests to and receive responses from the origin server.

Because of that, businesses primarily use reverse proxies for consolidating security, performance, and reliability. We can distinguish two main types of reverse proxies based on their features: **regular reverse proxies** and **load balancers**.

A reverse proxy is quite helpful in maintaining the load balancing of a website. Such proxies can distribute the incoming traffic evenly among the different servers to prevent any single server from becoming overloaded. If a server fails, other servers can step up to handle the traffic, meaning that the website will be more able to process many simultaneous requests without crashing.

Reverse proxies protect sites against cyber attacks like DDoS (Denial Distribution of Service) since a website or service does not reveal the IP address of its origin server or servers. And last, reverse proxies can also cache content, resulting in faster performance. The desired data is temporarily stored, increasing communication speed between distant servers.

## **Proxy Anonymity Levels**

Whenever you make online requests via HTTP(S) protocol, those requests send headers that provide information about your device. A proxy server can modify these headers, thus informing the websites that you are using a proxy or hiding information from them. In this respect, we can classify proxies as:

**Transparent Proxies (Level 3)** – As the name implies, transparent proxies do not hide your IP from a server you are connecting to. In other words, you are not entirely anonymous. Transparent proxies serve the opposite purpose of HTTP proxies while giving your IP address to the website you are visiting. These proxies—also called Caching proxies—can help cache data and speed access to frequently visited websites.

Instead of granting access to restricted websites, businesses can easily set them up to block the users' access to certain pages and monitor their online activity. Companies, public libraries, and schools often use transparent proxies for content filtering and site restriction.

Anonymous Proxies (Level 2) - These are also known as distorting proxies,



and they provide a multi-purpose degree of anonymity. Like Level 1, such proxies hide your IP address from a target server; but the server will still recognize that a proxy is making the connection. Level 2 proxies will always let through some information – such as the Via header – omitted by Level 1 proxies.

Businesses use anonymous proxies primarily to avoid identity theft and maintain online privacy. They can also prevent a website from showing targeted marketing content based on location. In addition, they can help you get around blocked or restricted content.

**High Anonymity Proxies (Elite Level 1)** – These offer the highest level of anonymity. Elite Level 1 proxies periodically change the IP address they present to the web server, making it very hard to read and keep track of online traffic.

With this proxy type, the server you connect to does not receive any information about your IP address. It cannot even detect that the connection was made through a proxy, turning you into a ghost.

One of the most popular examples of these is Tor. Tor proxies make up the first level of Elite Level Proxies. These proxies attempt to 'disguise' themselves as real users accessing the internet directly from their IP address.

#### **HTTP/S and SOCKS5 Proxies**

The proxy protocol defines how users connect to websites or services on the internet. Here are the main types:

**HTTP Proxies** – These are used only for web pages, most commonly for accessing geo-restricted websites. HTTP proxies can help companies with market research and data collection concerning certain regions.

In short, all your browser traffic is rerouted through this proxy server. They are cost-efficient and reliable in such situations, but using them when working with sensitive information is risky.

**SOCKS5 Proxies** – These are not limited to web traffic, hence their popularity. SOCKS5 proxies are great for file sharing and streaming because they break the data they send into smaller packages.

SOCKS5 proxies also support the User Datagram Protocol (UDP), which allows transmitting traffic-intensive data much faster than Transmission Control Protocol (TCP). Therefore, it offers faster download speeds that outmatch a VPN, but the network traffic is not encrypted.

**HTTPS Proxies** - Also known as Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) proxies, these are transparent proxies that are the most secure type of proxies. They use the SSL protocol to encrypt data, thus protecting all incoming and outgoing web traffic. Otherwise, they are very similar to regular HTTP proxies.

**Distorting Proxies** – A distorting proxy server shows a false IP address while identifying as a proxy. Distorting proxies are similar to anonymous proxies but can also help you access geo-restricted sites since they are passing along a false IP address.

On ET on ens25 from 192.168.0 from 192.168.0 192.168.0.216 1 to 192.168.0.21 (info) (ens257 (info) addres (info) plen (info) : *(info)* ]: <info> l: (info) (info) Activati

# Use Cases

Proxies are incredibly helpful in many situations, especially during data collection. Because of CAPTCHAs, IP blocking, and sluggish website loading times, the data collection process can be daunting.

Therefore, using proxies when scraping is one of the best ways to get around these problems and speed up data collection while maintaining online safety. Proxies reduce the possibility that websites will block your crawler or spider.

## Social Media Marketing

Every business now needs to be using social media. They need to scrape a lot of data to improve their online presence. Additionally, understanding consumer interests requires extensive research based on multiple factors.

By using proxies for data collection, you will be able to focus on the following:

## **Understanding Your Audience**

- Better analyze consumer behavior and anticipate the next big trend, product, or campaign
- Personalize your customer's experience because you will extract data from any platform
- Find out who customers are following and what they like across social media platforms
- Get information about your competitors by collecting relevant data from user reviews and comments
- Get detailed insights from reviews, profile walls, group pages, and more. These insights allow you to filter your data by keywords, location, industry, and other customized business parameters

#### **Reaching Your Audience**

- You can use the collected information to create detailed datasets and use them to filter data based on location, followers, industry, and more.
- Reaching audiences enables the generation of new leads through smart filtering databases. These databases contain information about users, jobs, companies, different locations, or languages.
- You can use data scraped from posts, likes, comments, hashtags, and videos to strengthen your campaigns through tailored, targeted content.

## **Campaign Optimization**

To identify relevant content to analyze, you might need to use multiple social media accounts on various social platforms.





Social media accounts often provide content relevant to different locations. Proxies help you reach content and an audience that otherwise wouldn't be available. With the information collected, you can optimize your branding campaign properly.

- By using proxies, you can learn which products, topics, and brand voice are most popular with your target demographic.
- You can fine-tune your social media advertising to reach its intended audience by analyzing data from previous campaigns.
- Post and comment data on what's trending can help direct your marketing efforts.
- You can determine where competitors are finding success by analyzing their likes, hashtags, posts, and comments.

## **Brand Monitoring**

After implementing your marketing strategy, you can further employ proxies to engage in successful brand monitoring. You can learn how often and where your brand is mentioned online and adapt your branding strategy to stay relevant and strengthen your social media presence.

## AdTech

The digital marketing industry will eventually become fully automated. As a result, many companies are fighting to stop fraud while ensuring their ads reach their audience. To avoid scams, advertisers use ad verification to ensure the ad meets the ad parameters from the ad settings. These can include the website, the geographical location, or the context.

#### **Verifying Ad Campaigns**

- Ensuring your ads are reaching the right audience
- AdTech helps you measure ad quality and verify ads' correct size and format
- Ensures your company's ads are free of fraudulent clicks
- Alerts you if phishing websites are displaying your ads
- Monitors backlinks, redirects, and affiliate links
- Eliminates malicious ads and prevent malware

#### **Brand Protection**

 Avoid brand content misuse by tracking copyright infringement, domain name abuses, or trademark squatting

- Brand mentions, online reviews, and rankings can be shown in real-time
- Monitor illegal product placement and your competitors' public online activities
- Avoid false information being sent to you based on your IP address

#### **Real-Time Ad Intelligence**

- Getting important information about your competitors' display ad strategies
- Reaching larger audiences with the help of ad intelligence
- Collecting social media data profiles, hashtags, followers, traffic levels, and likes

These tools and strategies will help you build more intelligent influencer campaigns, optimize them and get relevant insights about post-engagement with influencers.



## **Market Research**

Gathering and analyzing a competitor's data is essential to ensure your business stays on top and relevant. Based on the findings, these kinds of data from different competitor sources can help companies develop their market research and improve their business strategy.

In this context, the most significant challenges are obtaining accurate competitive data, handling misleading data, or getting restricted from accessing it. Here's how proxies can help you:

## **Market Trend Analysis**

- Gain valuable insights into varying trends by collecting information from articles, social media, and forums, as well as search keywords and comments
- Build a detailed customer profile by researching, finding, and understanding your target audience
- Filter information based on different criteria, such as users, jobs, and companies, to analyze details based on location, followers, or industry

### **Product and Price Optimization**

 Collect data for research and development purposes from various online sources (platforms, industry blogs, social media, etc.) to create more effective product strategies

- Analyze consumer behavior to anticipate how well products and campaigns will perform over time;
- Understand short and long-term trends to aid you in developing successful products
- Use location-based data for price monitoring to improve your investment strategies

#### **Brand Reach**

- Reviews and comments on social media platforms help you understand how your brand and product fare against competitors
- Understanding your audience means you can personalize their customer journey
- Filter information gathered from various sources like reviews, profiles, and group pages based on location, industry, and keyword, among other criteria

## **SEO & SERP**

When extracting web data, crawling focuses on the URL of the website, the meta tag information, the web page's content, the links on the webpage, the destinations reached through those links, the title of the webpage, and any other pertinent information. However, most search engines block corporate IPs or datacenter IP addresses to stop such actions. You can access geo-restricted content using proxies without worrying about websites flagging your resources as fraudulent or bot-related, helping you avoid blocking your IPs. Proxies also enable you to crawl your website to assess search engine visibility.

## **On-Page and Off-Page SEO Optimization**

- Monitor organic search results to understand how well your brand and product perform
- Gather keyword-specific Search Engine Results Page (SERP) information without dealing with CAPTCHAs to inform on-page and off-page optimization strategies
- Know more about page ranks, traffic trends, as well as competitor ranking analysis
- Research keywords, titles, and other helpful info to create more successful content to increase organic traffic
- Gather data for potential backlink opportunities through social media platforms, websites, and company profiles

## Market research and lead generation

- Bypass rate limits (preventative measures against users sending the same request too many times over a specific timeframe) to collect massive amounts of data from search engines
- Gather SERP data for use by machine intelligence to deliver better products and solutions
- Utilize SERP information metadata for increased lead generation





## **Content ranking**

- Discover new areas of interest for consumers to create relevant content that outranks competitors
- Search for duplicate data that might affect your ranking
- Avoid geo-restrictions to understand better how your content performs by region
- Conduct in-depth research to improve traffic generation strategies

## Paid Campaign and Cost Per Click Optimization

- Extract important keyword information to determine top converters and search volume.
- Create more engaging and exciting ads to increase Quality Scores and lower cost-per-click (CPC). Quality Score measures the quality and relevance of your keywords and pay-per-click (PPC) ads
- Monitor new, emerging keywords to make ad campaigns stronger and more relevant
- Discover new trends and use them to create optimized digital campaigns

## Cybersecurity

Proxy servers enable anonymity and protect cybersecurity efforts from being disrupted. Since proxies act as intermediaries through which all internet traffic from your device or web server is rerouted, they prevent many security issues.

## **Protection against email phishing**

Email phishing is one of the most common methods of stealing credentials and confidential information from victims. Email phishing may also lead to malware and ransomware attacks, drastically affecting a company's integrity.

### Avoiding brand/identity theft

Counterfeiting is a serious issue that can seriously damage a company's reputation. It involves creating fake products using registered trademarks of known brands and companies to be sold as genuine products. Proxy servers can help companies monitor such product listings because they offer access to geo-restricted websites.

#### **Repelling DDoS (Distributed denial of service) attacks**

DDoS attacks aim to damage a website's operations by sending a massive amount of requests, overwhelming the server. With the help of proxies, companies can prevent such attacks. For example, reverse proxies can repel DDoS. In short, a reverse proxy lives on the server's end of the internet connection. Reverse proxies protect the server against attacks by storing regularly accessed web pages in a cache for easy retrieval upon request.

#### Preventing ransomware attacks and data breaches

Phishing extends beyond emails. Scam phishing websites with similar URLs to genuine ones are a considerable risk for companies, potentially leading to harvesting credentials from unsuspecting users. The use of proxies also extends to this situation since they aid companies in scraping websites to identify and stop phishing pages.

#### **Protecting against malware**

Companies can use transparent proxies to block malicious websites. They allow users to connect to other secure websites. Since they are transparent, the proxies identify and block suspicious websites without modifying requests and responses.

## **E-Commerce**

The e-commerce sector has changed drastically in recent years. As a result, businesses must gather in-depth information about, among other things, competitive pricing, and client feedback.

## **Collecting Pricing Data**

- Getting information on a competitor's pricing, as well as any discounts and other relevant pricing strategies
- Different companies charge different prices for the same item.

You can use proxies to compare prices amongst competitors, revealing dynamic pricing structures to match Identical products with different prices.

- Proxies can be used for price comparison among competitors, leading to the discovery of dynamic pricing models
- Matching Stock Keeping Units (SKUs) and tracking any price change and a product's price history. In addition, collecting such information can give you insightful details regarding sales and promotions.

## **Inventory Optimization**

- Identify the stock and product line of your competitors. By analyzing product profiles, you may successfully manage your own and discover new markets for your current products
- Stay informed when your suppliers introduce new brand lines and integrate those SKUs into your website for better inventory management

• Examine and search competitor catalogs for gaps that could help you increase the number of products you offer and attract more clients

## **Customer Behavior Analytics**

- Avoid geo-restrictions and learn about regional trends in brands, categories, and goods.
- Make informed decisions involving multiple factors when creating commercial offers
- Be aware of shifting expectations and interests to enable the identification of products whose popularity is rising or falling.
- Recognize the interests of prospective customers to suit their online experience better
- Identify your most successful products for more focused marketing efforts



## **Travel Data Aggregation**

Data collection also reveals crucial elements of the travel sector. Users constantly seek information on the top vacation spots and affordable lodging. Proxies help you understand and even forecast the upcoming trends in the travel sector because they aid you in data aggregation.

## **Pricing Strategy Optimization**

- Research the pricing strategies your competitors in the hospitality and travel sectors use to create dynamic pricing models. These models adjust to shifting market conditions and develop price points that are more attractive to users
- Filter through multiple parameters used by the travel industry. For example, you can track changes in ratings, availability, or price history
- Optimize your pricing strategies with real-time data on new deals and promotions.
- Set the most competitive price for travel promotions across all channels
- Scrape the web to get detailed information about travel schedules and prices

## **Monitoring Customer Behavior**

 Analyze user feedback from reviews, social media posts, forums, and other online communities to understand better user wants and expectations

- Identify the most popular search terms people use to access travel websites
- Identify the profiles and pages users are following and engaging with. Use posts, hashtags, comments, and likes data collected to optimize the user experience.

## **Trend Forecasting**

- Analyzing the campaigns of your competitors over various online platforms
- Get market insights by studying social media data on the most popular travel destinations
- Predict the next popular destinations and accommodations through trend analysis
- Become a detailed tourism news aggregator by collecting data from travel blogs, reviews, and other online resources





## **Other Use Cases**

The sections above are just a piece of the puzzle. Proxies are incredibly flexible, meaning a lot of industries can use them. Proxies can also have practical applications for businesses that revolve around:

- Financial service data
- Healthcare
- Data for Good
- Requesting a custom solution
- Inventory tracking
- App development
- Review monitoring
- Non-profit data collection

## Conclusion

From marketing research to healthcare and cybersecurity, proxies offer businesses invaluable versatility and reliability in data collection. Their ability to adapt to different use cases means that companies can find the perfect solution for their needs. Buying or leasing IPs from a <u>trusted source</u> means businesses can benefit from dedicated support and free testing sessions, ensuring their proxies are up to par. With the ever-changing landscape of security protocols, reliable proxies are essential for any business, regardless of industry.

## Connect to a better future.

Contact us today to learn more about our IP resources at **sales@pubconcierge.com**